HILLTOWN TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS' MEETING September 9, 1985

The meeting of the Hilltown Township Board of Supervisors was called to order by the Chairman, Mr. Vincent Pischl at 7:30 P.M.

Members present were:

Mr. Vincent Pischl, Chairman Mrs. Mary Lockard, Vice Chairman Mr. Robert H. Grunmeier, Supervisor

C. Robert Wynn, Twp. Coordinator Mrs. Gloria Neiman, Secretary Others present were:

George Egly, Police Chief

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Motion was made by Mr. Grunmeier, seconded by Mrs. Lockard, to approve the minutes of the 8/26/85 Supervisors' meeting as written.

- B. TREASURER'S REPORT: Mr. Wynn read the Treasurer's Report dated August 31, 1985; motion was made by Mrs. Lockard to accept the report as given, seconded by Mr. Grunmeier.
- C. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: Current billing in the amount of \$22,472.71 was approved by the Board. Motion was made by Mrs. Lockard to pay bills when due, seconded by Mr. Grunmeier and carried unanimously.
- D. CONFIRMED APPOINTMENTS: None.

E. TOWNSHIP COORDINATOR'S REPORT:

Request for Proposals - Municipal Building: Supervisors will review all proposals in executive session after this meeting. Tentative meeting date of September 11th has been cancelled.

- PUBLIC WORK'S REPORT: Mr. Buzby read the report dated August 4 to September 1, 1985; same is on file at the Township office.
- G. POLICE CHIEF'S REPORT: Chief Egly read the report for the month of August; same is on file at the Township office. Due to confusion with dispatching of emergency vehicles to High Point Farms (private road in Hilltown Township) and High Point Racquet Club road in New Britain Township, the Chief requested the Supervisors consideration in changing name of the Township private road. After discussion, the Supervisors directed the Chief to determine if both names could be entered into the computer roting the township of each into the computer, noting the township of each.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

- Bob Kratz, Vice President of Telford Fire Company questioned when relief money is distributed. Mr. Wynn advised that money would be distributed to the Line Lexington Fire Company within thirty days of receipt.
- Bruce MacMillan, resident, advised that grating on Reliance Road is loose; Mr. Buzby will investigate. Mr. MacMillan also thanked the Township Supervisors and personnel for their handling of problems on Liptak property.

I. CORRESPONDENCE:

Four requests from Chief Egly for police training: a. Motion was made by Mr. Grunmeier to approve advance of \$350 to Ashby Watts for Juvenile Seminar to be held September 15th to 20th; motion seconded by Mrs. Lockard and carried unanimously.

- b. Motion was made by Mr. Grunmeier to approve college courses for Sgt. Osterman provided he attains the grade point average; seconded by Mrs. Lockard and carried unanimously.
- c. Motion was made by Mrs. Lockard to deny Sgt. Osterman's request for DCA course in basic budgeting; motion seconded by Mr. Grunmeier and carried unanimously.
- d. Motion was made by Mr. Grunmeier to send Sgt. Ashby Watts and Officer Christopher Englehart to one day course entitled "Sexual Victimization of Children and Youth" on October 9, 1985 at cost of \$20 per person; motion seconded by Mr. Pischl and carried unanimously.
- 2. Liability Insurance Notification received that law enforcement liability coverage has been cancelled effective October 29, 1985. Applications have been forwarded to other carriers in anticipation of cancellation.
- 3. County of Bucks Emergency Services Training Center (fire school) October 1, 1985 at 7:30 P.M. PEMA Coordinator, Mrs. Betty Kelly, will attend this course.
- 4. Dublin Borough, by resolution (#85-12), has invited officials of Bedminster and Hilltown Townships for discussion of forming joint water committee on Thursday, September 26th at 7:30 P.M. Supervisors have instructed Mr. Wynn to contact the Borough regarding changing date to September 25th.
- 5. Souderton and Dublin Fire Companies August reports received and on file at Township office.
- 6. Motion was made by Mr. Pischl to send Mr. Grunmeier and Mr. Wynn to a DCA seminar for update of Fair Labor Standards Act at \$10 per person, either in Allentown or King of Prussia (10/24 or 10/25); motion seconded by Mrs. Lockard.
- 7. Correspondence received from Mr. George C. Eckardt, a resident of Fairhill Road, commending the Township road crew on their efficient work in replacing broken drainage pipes.
- 8. Police Bargaining Unit Correspondence received from John McClure, Attorney, requesting that the Township arbitrator be appointed. Mr. Grabowski has responded and is awaiting Mr. McClure's reply.

J. SUPERVISOR'S COMMENTS:

1. Mr. Grunmeier reported that he and Mr. Wynn attended the National Association of Township Supervisors convention and found it to be very informative. Main topics discussed were liability insurance, water, Fair Labor Standards Act, and transportation of toxic waste.

There being no further business, a motion of adjournment was made by Mr. Grunmeier, seconded by Mrs. Lockard. Adjournment at 8:07 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Gloria G. Neiman